
 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE  

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP  
CITY HALL – 950 LOCUST ST. 

MONDAY, MAY 20, 2019 – 5:30 P.M. 
 
 

1. Q & A session with Kevin Strehle of BCDM  
Regarding the Community Center planning project 

 
  



2 

AGENDA 
City of Carter Lake  

Regular City Council Meeting 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 

Monday, May 20, 2019 AT 7:00 P.M.  
I. Pledge Of Allegiance  
II. Roll Call 
III. Approval Of The Agenda 

A. Additions 
B. Deletions 

IV. Consent Agenda     
V. New Business 

A. Approve Transfer of Liquor License – Carter Lake Improvement Club (Festival) 
B. Approve Liquor License for Jonesys (06/05/19) 
C. Approve Liquor License for Jumpstart (6/30/19) 
D. Communications From Public  

a. Keebie Kessler – Parade and Festival Update 
E. Communications From 

1. Department Supervisors 
a. Lem Sheard 

i. Building Condemnations/Abatements 
2. Mayor Ron Cumberledge 

a. Assignments 
b. 13th and Hiatt proposal 
c. Community Center Proposal 

3. Aaron Grell 
a. Amend ordinance for Flag Poles 

4. Jason Gundersen  
a. MP Next Level 

5. Pat Paterson 
a. Rental Housing Inspection Program 
b. Donation to Carter Lake Elementary  

6. Jackie Carl – City Clerk 
a. Iowa Community Assurance Pool (ICAP) renewal  
b. Select accounting firm to complete the required annual audit 

VI. Ordinances and Resolutions  
A. Resolution to approve assignment from Bankers Trust to UMB Bank  
B. Resolution to approve Tax Abatement Application for 1218 Willow Drive 
C. Resolution to write off uncollectible utility bills 
D. Resolution to assess utility liens 
E. Resolution to write off uncollectible weed mowing bills 
F. Resolution to assess weed mowing bills 

 
 



3 

 
 
 
 
 

VII. Comments Mayor, City Council And Public (3 Minutes) 
VIII. Executive Session to discuss litigation 21.5 (1)(c)(j) 
IX. Adjourn 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. City Council Minutes  

2. Planning Board Minutes 

3. Abstract of Claims for Approval – April  

4. Receipts for Approval – April  

5. Overtime and Comp time reports – April  

6. Financial Reports as submitted to the council – April  

7. Department Head Reports – April  

 









 
 

 Carter Lake Fire Department Monthly Report  
Proudly Serving since 1956 

 
 

Department Head:  Chief Eric Bentzinger            Report done by: Coordinator Phillip Newton 
 

 
                                     Contact information:   Station # 712-347-5900                       Email:  clfire@carterlake-ia.gov 
 
                                                       
                                                         ***  Check us out on Facebook—Carter Lake Fire & Rescue   **** 

 
 

Month:  April 2019 
 

 
Budget Performance:   
 
Continuous Issues:  
 
Employee and Organization Development:   
 
 

 Pancake Breakfast:   Pancake Breakfast is October 6th, 2019 at the Fire Station   
 
4- 2         Meetings:              6:30-Done               Officers: 8 members, Mass:  24 members, Smoke Eaters, 17 members 
4-6         Fire training:         9-noon                      Radios, driving,   8 members 
4-9         Fire training:         7-10pm                     Radios, driving,   11 members  
4-16       EMS Meeting/training:  7-10pm          Driving, Safety, Pediatrics, Research    14 members 
 
 
 
 Safety and Response Report:    Please see safety minutes attached to email 
 
Safety Committee:  Next Safety Meeting is May 8th - 13:00 at City Hall.   
 
 
Total Calls for the month:                                                      2018 – 494 Total Calls        2016 - 384 Total Calls           2015 - total calls, 367                                 
                                                                                                                                                   2017 – 484 Total Calls          2014 - Total calls, 372          
                                                 
EMS (ambulance) calls:  28                                                                                                   
Fire/Other calls:  8 
 
Other: Additional Information for Mayor, City Council & Citizens:                     
 

  

1. Looking for In Town Volunteers, Call Phill at station number listed above  
 
2.     New Breakfast schedule starting in October. Public breakfasts will now be 3 times a year for the public. Breakfasts will be in    
 February, May & October. We will also continue to do the breakfast in July for pancakes in the park. This will be held only         
   In the park and only for the attendees of the church service. 
3.      Thank You For Supporting Our Annual Fish Fry!!!   



Library Board Meeting 

Brooks-Fennell Multi-Purpose Room 

April 29, 2019 

 6:00 p.m. 

Attendees: Viki Hawkins, Bonnie Freeman, Patti Midkiff, Jo Chullino and Library Director, Theresa Hawkins. Absent: 

Assistant Director Genevieve Hawkins, Victor Skinner, Tyke Darveaux and Delbert Settles 

  

Bonnie called the meeting to order. 

 

Minutes: Patti made the motion to accept the minutes. Jo seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Financial Report: No report from the city. 

 

Action on Bills: Viki made the motion to approve the bills. Patti seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Librarian’ Report: Viki made the motion to accept the report. Patti seconded. Motion passed. 

March 2019 Statistics 
Door Count     987 
Circulation     900 
Patron Computer Usage    178   
WIFI Usage (Patron Devices)   131 
Materials added to Collection   47 
Materials deleted from Collection  475 
New Adult Cards    8 
New Juvenile Cards    6 
Makerspace Usage    72 Juvenile 
Book Club     10 Adults 
Preschool Storytime    13 Adults 12Juvenile 
Craft Night          11 Adults 1 Juvenile 
Homebound Service    3  
Notary      1 
Tech Help     13 
Other Meetings/Events 
Supervised Visits    3 Adults 2 Juvenile 
Tutor      4 Adult 5 Juvenile 
Senior Center     28 Adults 
Legislative Coffee    3 Adult 
Painting – Brush & Roll Painting finished the outdoor work (Multi-purpose room door and drop box) and inside doors. 
Windows – Omaha Door and Window took measurements and template of windows. Will be approximately 4 to 6 weeks 
before scheduling installation. 
Cleaning – Andre Pro Clean has started cleaning on Thursday mornings before the library opens at noon - and doing an 
excellent job.  
Little Libraries – The little library at the old bus stop – 13th & Q – is up. The other Little Library will be by the benches in 
front of the library so that it can be under video surveillance.  
Looking into the Grow with Google Partner program. The program helps libraries across the United States make 

information and resources more accessible for job seekers, students and small businesses. 
2020 Census will be doing training at the library August 8,9,10 & 15,16,17. 
 

Unfinished Business: 

Adopt Circulation Policy – Patti made the motion to adopt the Circulation policy with changes to wording in fines. Bonnie 

seconded. Motion passed. 

 

New Business:  

Trustee training – Discussed upcoming training schedule webinars. Theresa will contact mayor about Trustee terms 
expiring in June 30, 2019. 
 
Viki made the motion to adjourn. Patti seconded. Meeting adjourned 7:00 p.m. 
 
Submitted 
Viki Hawkins, Secretary  
April, 2019 



  

CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG  
 

Meeting Date:   Location:   

Members Present: 

      

      

      

 

Discussion Topics: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

 

Old Business (Review previous minutes and follow-up on assignments) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



Review of Accidents (Include date of injury, details of accident, and corrective action taken or 
needed): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

New Business (Assignments, hazards identified, etc.): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Next Meeting Date:   



SAFETY ACTION PLAN 
 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

 
 











1

Jackie Carl

From: Licensing@IowaABD.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 1:35 AM
To: Jackie Carl
Cc: Licensing@IowaABD.com
Subject: Liquor License Submitted to Local Authority

Insurance coverage/bond certification has been completed for the following application(s). The 
application(s) is awaiting local authority review. After local authority approval, the application will be 
submitted to the Iowa Alcoholic Beverages Division for review. 

License # License Status Business Name 

LC0030349Submitted to Local Authority 
Carter Lake Improvement Club (4328 N. 9th St Carter Lake Iowa, 
51510) 

 
Please do not respond to this email. 
To check the status of your application follow these steps: 
1. Click https://elicensing.iowaabd.com 
2. Log in to your eLicensing account 
3. After reading the 'Beginning April 1st' statement, click ok 
4. Click the View Completed Applications link to see your status 
 

You created this PDF from an application that is not licensed to print to novaPDF printer (http://www.novapdf.com)

mailto:Licensing@IowaABD.com
mailto:Licensing@IowaABD.com
https://elicensing.iowaabd.com
http://www.novapdf.com


1

Jackie Carl

From: Carter Lake Fire Department
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 8:01 AM
To: Jackie Carl
Subject: Jonesy's inspection

Jonesy’s has completed all deficiencies asked of them. At this time I would recommend approval of liquor license 
renewal. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Phillip J. Newton 
Fire Department & Safety Coordinator 
 
Carter Lake, Iowa Fire Department 
950 Locust Street 
Carter Lake, Iowa  51510 
clfire@carterlake-ia.gov 
Station # 712-347-5900 
Cell# 402-657-8976  
 

You created this PDF from an application that is not licensed to print to novaPDF printer (http://www.novapdf.com)

mailto:clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
http://www.novapdf.com


1

Jackie Stender

From: Chief Kannedy
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 9:11 AM
To: Jackie Stender
Subject: RE: Liquor License Renewal Sent

Jackie,  
 
Jonesy’s has not had a liquor violations and does not have any pending.  This department have NO reason to deny their 
license. 
 
Shawn  
 
From: Jackie Stender  
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 9:50 AM 
To: Phill Newton <phill.newton@carterlake-ia.gov>; Chief Kannedy <chief.kannedy@clpd.carterlake-ia.gov>; City of 
Carter Lake Inspector <inspector@carterlake-ia.gov> 
Subject: FW: Liquor License Renewal Sent 
 
Please follow up on this license for renewal. 
 
From: Licensing@IowaABD.com [mailto:Licensing@IowaABD.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 2:34 AM 
To: Jackie Stender <jackie.stender@carterlake-ia.gov> 
Cc: Licensing@IowaABD.com 
Subject: Liquor License Renewal Sent 
 
The following license(s)/permit(s) will expire in 70 days. Iowa law states that all licensees must 
receive a 60 day renewal reminder. 

License # License Status Expiration Date Business Name 
LC0042635 Renewal Sent 06/05/2019  Jonesys (1116 locust st Carter Lake Iowa, 51510) 

 
Please do not respond to this email. 
To check the status of your application follow these steps: 
1. Click https://elicensing.iowaabd.com 
2. Log in to your eLicensing account 
3. After reading the 'Beginning April 1st' statement, click ok 
4. Click the View Completed Applications link to see your status 
 

You created this PDF from an application that is not licensed to print to novaPDF printer (http://www.novapdf.com)

mailto:phill.newton@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:chief.kannedy@clpd.carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:inspector@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:Licensing@IowaABD.com
mailto:Licensing@IowaABD.com
mailto:jackie.stender@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:Licensing@IowaABD.com
https://elicensing.iowaabd.com
http://www.novapdf.com














 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 
 
     WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, has declared by resolution and designation 
by ordinance an area of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, as meeting the criteria for an Urban 
Revitalization Area, authorized by Chapter 404 of the Code of Iowa; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the City Council has approved an Urban Revitalization Plan for the Area; 
and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the property is located within the Carter Lake Urban Revitalization Area, 
as legally described on the attached application; and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the proposed improvements would be in conformance with the approved 
plan; and,  
 
     WHEREAS, John  and Leone Robine owner of record, requests prior approval for 
eligibility for tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached 
application.   
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA: 
 
     THAT, the City Council hereby approve the request for prior approval for eligibility for 
tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached application; and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: 
      
     THAT, such prior approval shall not entitle the owner to exemption from taxation until 
the owner apply for exemption on improvements in the year the improvements, partial or 
complete, are first assessed for taxation. 
 
     PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15th DAY OF APRIL 2019. 
 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jackie Stender – City Clerk 
 











 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 
 
     WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, has declared by resolution and designation 
by ordinance an area of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, as meeting the criteria for an Urban 
Revitalization Area, authorized by Chapter 404 of the Code of Iowa; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the City Council has approved an Urban Revitalization Plan for the Area; 
and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the property is located within the Carter Lake Urban Revitalization Area, 
as legally described on the attached application; and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the proposed improvements would be in conformance with the approved 
plan; and,  
 
     WHEREAS, Andrew Evers owner of record, requests prior approval for eligibility for 
tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached application.   
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA: 
 
     THAT, the City Council hereby approve the request for prior approval for eligibility for 
tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached application; and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: 
      
     THAT, such prior approval shall not entitle the owner to exemption from taxation until 
the owner apply for exemption on improvements in the year the improvements, partial or 
complete, are first assessed for taxation. 
 
     PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 20th DAY OF MAY 2019. 
 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jackie Stender – City Clerk 
 









RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa has adopted ordinances allowing for 
charges for water, sewer, and garbage utilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the ordinances allow for recovering costs for the services plus 
administrative fees as set out by ordinance; and 
 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that some of the outstanding balances are un-
collectible and that liens cannot be assessed against property that has received the services; 
and  

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the following amounts be written off as 

un-collectable: 
 

(SEE ATTACHMENT) 
 

 
 

Passed and approved this 20th day of May 2019. 
 
  

      _____________________________ 
       Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Stender, City Clerk 



Utility bills to write off - May 2019

Acct # Property Amount

05-202600-01 1306 Mayper Dr 188.14     10/24/14   Deceased / Property sold

05-201700-03 1417 Mayper Dr 28.00       08/29/08

05-212550-02 1214 Lindwood Dr 48.83       01/04/08

05-317300-05 1315 Ave P 46.01       09/14/10

05-319370-02 1507 Ave O 45.13       07/14/08

05-401700-02 1105 Ave P 19.00       07/06/10

05-410100-08 1014 Hiatt St 21.36       01/13/10

05-510900-00 170 Marina Ct 30.59       08/16/11

TOTAL 427.06     

**Balances under $50 are too small to send to collections or the state offset program.



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa has adopted ordinances allowing for charges for 
water, sewer and garbage utilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the ordinances allow for recovering costs for the services plus administrative 
fees as set out by ordinance; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it has been determined that tax liens will be assessed against the property that 
has received the services, in the event the property owners fail to pay for said services and 
administrative fees; and 
 

WHEREAS, services have been provided to the properties listed and bills have been render 
to the property owner; and  

 
WHEREAS, the bills remain outstanding;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that liens be assessed against the properties listed 

for the amounts determined 
 

(SEE ATTACHMENT) 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the outstanding amounts be liened and collectible as 
follows: 
 

$150 or less – current tax collection (1 year to pay) – no interest 
 

$151 to $500 – spread out over 3 years – 5% interest 
 

$501 to $1500 – spread out over 5 years – 7% interest 
 

$1501 and above – spread out over 10 years – 9% interest 
 

 
Passed and approved this 20th day of May 2019. 
 

 
 
  

      _____________________________ 
       Ron Cumberledge, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Stender, City Clerk 



WATER LIENS - May 2019

05-102000-04 812 Wood Ave 68.40          01/10/19

05-412350-05 1024 Redick Blvd 157.17        11/23/18

05-213050-09 1105 Janbrook Blvd 40.43          10/18

05-207850-07 1402 Cedar St 71.70          10/18



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa has adopted ordinances allowing for charges for 
weed removal; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the ordinances allow for recovering costs for the services plus administrative 
fees as set out by ordinance; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it has been determined that tax liens will be assessed against the property that 
has received the services, in the event the property owners fail to pay for said services and 
administrative fees; and 
 

WHEREAS, services have been provided to the properties listed and bills have been render 
to the property owner; and  

 
WHEREAS, the bills remain outstanding;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that liens be assessed against the properties listed 

for the amounts determined 
 

(SEE ATTACHMENT) 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the outstanding amounts be assessed and collectible as 
follows: 
 

$150 or less – current tax collection (1year to pay) – no interest 
 

$151 to $500 – spread out over 3 years – 5% interest 
 

$501 to $1500 – spread out over 5 years – 7% interest 
 

$1501 and above – spread out over 10 years – 9% interest 
 

 
Passed and approved this 20th day of May 2019. 

 

 

  
      _____________________________ 

       Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Stender, City Clerk 



LIENS - May 2019

Weeds

Inv # Property Service Date Amount

3569 1501 Cachelin Dr 9/10/2018 225.00            

3570 Ave H & Abbott 8/30/2018 300.00            

525.00$          



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa has adopted ordinances allowing for charges 
for weed removal; and 

 
WHEREAS, the ordinances allow for recovering costs for the services plus 

administrative fees as set out by ordinance; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that some of the outstanding balances are un-

collectible and that liens cannot be assessed against property that has received the services; 
and  

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the following amounts be written off as 

un-collectable: 
 

(SEE ATTACHMENT) 
 

 
 

Passed and approved this 20th day of May 2019. 
 
  

      _____________________________ 
       Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Stender, City Clerk 



Invoices to write off - May 2019

WEEDS

Inv # Property Service Date Amount

3511 1110 Lindwood Dr 07/09/18 150.00           Sold 9/18

3496 1110 Lindwood Dr 05/25/18 150.00           Sold 9/18

3487 1110 Lindwood Dr 05/11/18 175.00           Sold 9/18

3512 1502 Walker St 07/20/18 150.00           Sold 12/18

3493 1502 Walker St 05/22/18 150.00           Sold 12/18

TOTAL 775.00        


	05-20-19 - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	Park Mins
	04-2019 Fire Monthly
	04-2019 Library rpt
	04-2019 Safety Minutes Master
	CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG
	SAFETY ACTION PLAN

	04-2019 Senior rpt
	Improvement Club transfer
	Liquor License approval - fire Jonesys
	Liquor License approval - police Jonesys
	BCDM Planning contract for Comm Center 5-2019
	Bankers Trust Assignment
	05-20-19 - Tax Abatement for Robine 1218 Willow Drive
	05-20-19 - Tax Abatement App for 1218 Willow Drive
	05-20-19 - Tax Abatement for Evers 1111 Hiatt St
	1111 Hiatt St Abatement
	05-20-19 - Write off uncollectable utility bills
	Utility Write Offs 5-19
	05-20-19 - Liens for utility bills
	Water Liens 05-2019
	05-20-19 -  Liens for weed removal
	05-19 Weed Liens
	05-20-19 Write off uncollectable weed bills
	05-19 Weed bill Write Offs

	Meeting Date:   3-5-2019
	Location:    City Hall
	Members Present 1: Phillip Newton - Coordinator
	Members Present 2: 712-347-5900      Fire Station
	Members Present 3:     clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
	1: Phillip Newton             
	2: Genivive Hawkins   na                    
	3: Adam Swinarski  na
	1_2: Phill Buchanan  na
	2_2: 
	3_2: 
	Discussion Topics 1: Reviewed last months minutes
	Discussion Topics 2: 
	Discussion Topics 3: Cold weather issues
	Discussion Topics 4: 
	Discussion Topics 5: 
	Discussion Topics 6: 
	Discussion Topics 7: 
	Discussion Topics 8: 
	Discussion Topics 9:  
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 1: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 2: Raised sidewalks remarked & coned
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 3: Document all trainings and keep in your departments
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 4: Please report all incidents even if they seem small right away.
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 5: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 6: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 7: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 8: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 10: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 11: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 12: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 13: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 14: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 15: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 16: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 17: 
	needed 1: 
	needed 2: Officer Max Edmonds had a scratch from a cat and a bite from a dog report. Paperwork done and filed. 
	needed 3: 
	needed 4: 
	needed 5: 
	needed 6: 
	needed 7: 
	needed 8: 
	needed 9:                                                                   *** TRAINING & NOTES ***
	needed 10: 
	needed 11:                                       Safety Thought of the Month,  "  working safely means success "
	needed 12:  
	needed 13:                                      ***Employee or Public vital sign checks, call Phillip    712-347-5900                                      
	needed 14:                              
	needed 15: All Departments:       Current on line training is " Fall Protection "              It is Due by  March 30th, 2019 
	needed 16:      URL for training site:        Training website is http://firstnetcampus.com/firstnet/campus/loginall/logon.htm           
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 1: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 2: ** Safety Committee, review manual pages  58-64 in your manual for review at our next meeting. Carried over
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 3: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 4: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 5:  
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 6: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 7:  
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 8: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 9: Committee: Please make sure department check off lists are done by the 7th of each month.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 10: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 11: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 12: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 13: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 14: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 15: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 16: 
	Next Meeting Date:    4-3-2019         City Hall @ 1:00 pm
	Assignment Number: Maintenace
	Person Responsible: 
	Estimated Completion Date: 
	Completion Date: 
	Assignment: 
	Assignment Number_2: Parks and Recreation
	Person Responsible_2: 
	Estimated Completion Date_2: 
	Completion Date_2: 
	Assignment_2: 
	Assignment Number_3: 
	Person Responsible_3: 
	Estimated Completion Date_3: 
	Completion Date_3: 
	Assignment_3: 
	Assignment Number_4: 
	Person Responsible_4: 
	Estimated Completion Date_4: 
	Completion Date_4: 
	Assignment_4: 
	Assignment Number_5: 
	Person Responsible_5: 
	Estimated Completion Date_5: 
	Completion Date_5: 
	Assignment_5: 


